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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, September 28, 2010 1:49 PM
To: ‘Jamie Bastian'

Subject: RE. Change Mailing Address

P09000064178
—_———

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for
processing. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Reberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services providaed to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jamie Bastian [mailto:jamie.bastian@gdcamerica.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 1:18 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Marcio Costa'

Subject: Change Mailing Address

To Whom It May Concern:

This is a request to change the officer/director address on file for GDC America, Inc. FEIN # 27-0636966,
Principal owner, Marcic Costa Jr.

The old address on file is:

8671 NW 56" St, Suite B28
Doral, FL 22166 US

The new address:

9050 Pines Blvd, Suite 370

Pembroke Pines, FL 33024

If there are any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

Jamie Bastian— Sales Assistant
GDC America | 9050 Pines Blvd. Suite 370, Pembroke Pines, FL 33024 | 1 (954) 391-8565 ext. 8000
| jamie.bastian@gdcamerica.com | www.gdcamerica.com
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